CITY OF CAPE TOWN
ISIXEKO SASEKAPA
STAD KAAPSTAD

Making progress possible. Together,

REPORT TO SUBCOUNCIL 14

1

ITEM NUMBER: 14SUB /04/2019
SUBJECT

APPLICATION IN TERMS OF SECTION 36 OF THE LIQUOR ACT, ACT 4 OF 2008
AS AMENDED: 50 ON GUGS, SITUATED AT SHOP NO 5, NY 50, GUGULETHU

ONDERWERP

AANSOEK INGEVOLGE ARTIKEL 36 VAN DIE DRANKWET, WET 4 VAN 2008,
SO0S GEWYSIG: 50 ON GUGS, GELEé TE WINKEL NO. 5, NY 50, GUGULETHU

ISIHLOKO

ISICELO NGOKWECANDELO 36 LOMTHETHO WEZOTYWALA, UMTHETHO 4 KA-2008
NJENGOKO ULUNGISIWE: SABE-50 ON GUGS, ABAKWA-SHOP 5, NY 50,
GUGULETHU

K4012

PURPOSE

The purpose of the report is to inform the Subcouncil that the application for a Liquor
Licence for 50 On Gugs was approved.

DISCUSSION/CONTENTS

In terms of Section 40(1) and 40(2) of the Western Cape Liquor Act, 2008 as amended,
the Chairperson, Ward Councillor and Subcouncil Manager in terms of the Sub-
Delegated Authority recommended that the application for a liquor licence received from
50 ON GUGS for the sale of liquor for Consumption ON Premises, Reference No
LLA1803028 be supported.

The application was approved and the relevant liquor license (Form 7) is attached for
information.

RECOMMENDATION



Roard BE NOTED.
AANBEVELING

Dat daar van die'Wes-Ka_ap'_s'e drankraad se goedkeuting vir ‘'n dranklisensie vir 50 on
Gugs KENNIS GENEEM WORD.

ISINDULULO

Ukuba MAKUQWALASELWE ukuphunyezwa kwephepha-mvume Iokuthengisa
utywala ngokujoliswe kwabe-50 on Gugs yiBhodi yezoTywala yaseNtshona Koloni.

ANNEXURE A: LETTER DATED 28 MARCH 2019 - WESTERN CAPE LIQUOR
BOARD
FORM 7
COPY OF APPROVED PLANS | N |
CONDITIONS FOR THE SALE OF LIQUOR FOR CONSUMPTION
ON THE PREMISES WHERE THE LIQUOR IS SOLD

FOR FURTHER DETAILS, CONTACT:

[ vame | Ardela van Niekerk

| ConTacT Nugiaers 0214440196
|| E-maiL ADDHESS Ardela.vanniekerk@capetown.gov.za
: RATE | Urbarn Management — Area Central

Comment:

wNAGER
SUBCOUNCIL 4
ARDELA VAN NIEKERK

e 2 Joud 15009




Physical: 3rd Floor | Sunbel Building |'3 Old Paarl Road | Bellville | 7530
WESTERN CAPE Postal: Private Bag X6 | Sanlamhof | Bellville | 7532
LIQUOR AUTHORITY - Email: Liquor.Enquiries@wcla.gov.za
" Tel #27 (0) 21204 9700 | www.wela,gov.za

Ref number: WOP/OS2217 Dafe: 29 March 2019
Enquirtes:  Aiden Marais

MACCALLUMS INC.
P.O.BOX 53011
KENILWORTH

7745

RE:; APPLICATION IN TERMS OF SECTION 36 OF THE LIQUOR ACT, ACT 4 OF 2008 AS AMENDED:

PREMISES NAME; 50 ON GUGS |
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT:  CAPE METROPOLE * CAPE TOWN

Dear Sir/Mddam,

The above-mentioned application has been approved and the relevant licence (Form 7) is
attached.

Yours faithfully,

Ao

Aiden Marais

Liaquor Licensing Administration

Western Cape Liquor Autherity WESTERN CAPE LIQUOR AUTHORITY

23 MAR 2019

| PRIVATE BAG X6 S4vANHOF 7532 §

Adv Thembaolinlé Sidaki {Chulrpsrson} | Mr Renald Kingw:ﬂ {Deputy Chalpsrson) | Or Lounine Plateky | Ms Unéleré Dag!onl Mr.Jacobus Louw | Dr Lukas:
Munfingh



Liquor Authority

WESTERN CAPE LIQUOR ACT, 2008 {AGT 4 OF 2008)
FORM 7
CONSUMPTION ON LIQUOR LICENCE
(Reg. 17(6) or 18(4)}

Autherity Reference Number: WGP/042217

SESONA FAMILY BUTCHERY GC (the Licenses) is heraby licensed to sell: Consumption On

ALL KINDS OF LIQUOR

and to conduct the licensed business under the name of 50 ON GUGS

upon the licensed premises (the plan of which has been submitted with the application or any other plan thereof

which has been subsequently approved by the Liquor Licensing Tribunal, and a copy of which is attached hereto as.
Annexurs "A")

Situated at SHOP NO. 5, NY 50, GUGULETHU, 7750
In the municipality of CITY OF GAPE TOWN - METRO MUNICIPALITY

Such buslness as is in accordance with the provisions of the Act and the conditions, determinations, consents,
approvals or authorities Issued with this licence and attached hereto,

Chief Exeduge Officerst the Westem Cape Liguor Authorlty ot
{or persolgstiing undar power-delegatad by the Chief Slgnatory # 2
Exacutive Officer) Signatory # 1 S
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F _ Physical: 3rd Floer | Suribel Bul

oo ¥ westenn caps Postal: Private Bag X6 | Sanlamhof | Bellville | 7532
e N ﬁ LIGUOR AUTHORITY Ermail: Liquor.Enduirles@wela.gov.za

: 2 Tel: +27 £0) 21 204 5700 | www.wela,gov.za

Iding | 3 Oid Paarl Road | Beilville | 7530
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Physleal: 3rd Fioor | Sunbel Building | 3 Old Paarl Road | Bslivilla | 7530
WESTERN CAPE Postal: Private Bag X6 | Sanlamhof | Bellville | 7532
LIQUOR AUTHORITY Emuil: Liguor.Enquiries@wela,gov.za
Tel: +27 (0) 21204 9700 | www.wcla.gov.Za
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REFERENCE: ENQUIRIES: TELEPHONE
WCP/042217 AIDEN-MARAIS 021204 9522

ANNEXURE B

LICENCE NUMBER . WCP042217

CONDITIONS FOR THE SALE OF LIQUOR FOR CONSUMPTION ON
THE PREMISES WHERE THE LIQUOR IS SOLD

LICENSEE : SESONA FAMILY BUTCHERY CC.
NAME OF PREMISES : 50 ON GUGS
LOCATION OF PREMISES : SHOP NO.5, NY 50, GUGULETHU

THIS LICENCE IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS:

1, DEFINITIONS

In these Conditions, unless the context-indicates otherwise:

Act means The Western Cape Liguor Act, 4 of 2008, as
amended.

Designated Liguor Officer means A person designated as such.in terms of section 73(1)
of the-Act..

Insp ector mears A person appointed as such in terms of section 73(4)
of the Act.

Houarmeans o T R AUTHGRITY §

29 MAR 2009
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Physical: 3rd Floor | Sunbel Bullding | 3 Old' Paarl Road | Bellville | 7530
WESTERN CAPE Postal; Private Bag X6 | Santamhof | Bellvilie | 7532
LIQUOR AUTHORITY Emall: Liguor, Enquines@wcia gov.za
Tak +27 (021204 700 | www.wela.gov.za
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Local Authority means Municipality as referred to in this Act, as well as “local
municipafity’ and ‘metropolitan rmunicipality® as
referred to in the Municipal Structures Act, 117 of
1988, as amended.

Manager means A natural person, residing in the Western Cape and
.i_n\"fol\fed in the day to day aperations or management
of the liquor outlet.

-Reaulation means Regulations promulgated in terms of the Act.
Section means Sections of the Act.
Restricted area means every arga where liquor is sald from and if liguor is sold.

from any place where the entire room has not been
declared a restricted. area, there would also be a
boundary-arcund such place of 1(one) meter,

The definitions of the Act-will apply in respect of these conditions.
2. TRADING HOURS

Trading days and hours will be as determined by the loca! autharity, but limit outside hours to
14h00 till 23h00. Consumption of alcohol will be restricted to the hours of rade as approved by
the Local: Authority/LLT, as the case may be

3. THE LICENCED PREMISES

3.1 Thelicenced premises is the area indicated in colour on the signed plan as approved and
attached to thie liquot licence.

3.2 No liguor- may be stored, sold, served or consumed in any area not indicated for that
purpose on the plan.

3.3 No changes, extensions or alterations may be made to the licenced ‘premises: unless
previously approved by the Liquor Licencing Trzbunal or the Presiding Officer of the

-!a

Western Cape Liquor Autharity, 1 '!f"- ;,i.* i ‘FLL UOR a“sUl L{OE(H
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4. THE LICENSEE Z 22 MAR 200 i

4.1 The person or entity approved as licensee is the orilyrpersm ‘o' efifi W’é}hﬁﬁ&fﬂﬁ?ﬁﬁsé the
liquor licence for the sale of liguor:
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Physical: 3rd Fioor | Sunbel Bullding |3 Old Paarl Road | Bellvilie | 7530

WESTERN CAPE Postal: Private Bag X6 | Ssniarnhof | Bellville | 7532
LIQUOR AUTHORITY Email:-Liquor.Enquirtes@wcla.gov.za

4.2

43

Tek +27 (0) 21 204 9700 | www.wicla.gov.za
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The person or licensee may not let the liquor licence to anyone. The licence, or financial
interest in the licensee of 5% or more, may not be transferred and no other person is
allowed to use or benefit from the Tiquor ficence unless a cerificate authorising same has

been approved by the Liguor Licencing Tribunal and issued by the Westarn Cage Liquor
Authority,

Unless the licensee is a natural person, the licensee must ensure that-a manager, residing

in the Western Cape, is at all times appointed in respect of the liguor licence.

5 MANAGEMENT

5.1

5.2

5.3

Alma Thandiswa Kama ID No: 7310110331 085 residing at 41 Bradford Close, Parklands
is appoirited as manager in terms of section 52:

The licensee and the manager must at all times ensure that the business Is conducted In
accordance with the liquor licence conditions and all legal requiremerits.

The appointed manager is to reside in the Western Cape at all times when em ployed as

manager. Should the appointed manager not reside in the Westarn Cape any longer, the

appointment of such manager shall be deemed to be terininated as from the date on which
such a manager deesn’t reside in the Western Cape any longer.

6. NATURE AND CONDUCT OF THE BUSINESS

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4
6.5
6.6

6.7

6.8

The licensee may séll ail kinds of liquor, for consumption on the licensed area, as
indicated on the attached approved _pIan‘.

The natire of the business may not be changed from thatapproved by the Liquor Licensing
Tribunaf without the prior approval thereof.

Al liquer sofd must be opened when it is served, all liquor must be consumed on the
Hicensed premises and no liguor may be removed from the liquor licensed premises.

No liquor may be sold io persons who are drunk and/ or disorderly.

No person who is drunk and/or disorderty may be allowed to stay on the licensed premises.

No liquor may be purchased from a person who is not allowed and licensed to sell that

liquor.

The licensee must ensure that the liquor licenced business is at all times conducted in
accordance with all statutory and legal requirements, ‘ingl uding all By-laws and regulations
of the local authority.

The licensee must in the premises: prominentl dlsplay signs warnlng agalns’r the dangers

b —---v-g-r--

of liguor abuse.
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Physical: 3rd Floor | Sunbel Building |'3 Old Paarl Road | Beiiville | 753¢°
Postal: Private Bag X6 [ Sanlamhof] Balfville | 7532

Errall: Liguor.Enguiries@wcla.gov.ze

Tal: +27 (0}.21 204 9700 | www.wcla,gov.za

:  WESTERN CAPE
] LIQUOR AUTHORITY
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8.9  The licenses must in the premises prominently display signs indicating that no under
eighteens wil} be alfowed in-a restricted area arid that proof of date of birth must be provided
upon request.

6.10  All signage and displays exhibited on or near the liquor licenced premise must where
-applicabie comply with the statutes and regulations regulating same.

6.11  No further fermentation may take place from the date of bottling/packaging fill the date of
cansumption in respect of any liquor sold. The Alcohol content of the liquor sold, may not
increase to a higher percentage per volume as from date of bottling/packaging till date of
consumption, nor may it be higher than that as indicated on the label..

6.12 No person may sell or supply liquor on credit, of receive or hold any document including
any financial instrument-such as a debit/credit card, social grant cards, identity documents
or any other property as. security for the payment of such debt,

7. DOCUMENTS TO BE DISPLAYED

The Licensee must ensure that the following original documents or a certified colour copy
thereof is:
7.1 displayed inside the licenced premises on a cofispicuous place:
7.1.1  theliquor ficence in respect of the premises (Form 4 or 11); and
7.1.2  the plan approved as part of the liquor licerice.
7.2 available on the premises and be made available upon request;
7.21 the conditions applicable in respect of the liguor licence;
7.2.2  the manager appointment approved by the Authority;
7.23 certificdtes regarding the removal or transfer of the liquor licence;
7.24  any documient issued by the Authority to changse, supplement or replace any of
the aforementioned; |
7.25 the latest renewal notice; and
7.2.6 pro’of of payment of the renewal in respect of the rélevant year.

8. PROHIBITION ON LIQUOR SOLD TC MINORS

8.1  The licensee and/or the manager or person in charge at the licensed premises MUST,
before any liquor is sold, ensure that the- person the Jiquor is supplied to is above the age
of 18 years.

8.2 No person under the age of 18 years is allowed on the licensed premises.
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e _ Physical: 3rd Floor | Sunibel Building | 2 Qld Paarl Read | Bellville | 7530
WESTERMN CAPE Postal; Private Bag X& | Sanlamhof | Beliville | 7532
LIGUOR AUTHORITY Email: Liguor Ernguiries@®wcla.gov.ze '
Tel: 427 (0) 21 204 8700 | www.wela.gov.za
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9. RESTRICTED AREA

9.1 Except as provided for in section S’5{1)-.and section 56(3) of the Act, a licenses may not
permit-a person under the age of eighteen (18) years to enter a restricted area.
9.2  Arestricted area is —
(i} aroom orany place on licensed premises whare liquor is sold over a counter, except
whei meais-afe being served to diners seated at tables in such a room or place;_
(i} aroom or place which the Liquor Licensing Tribunal has demarcated-as.an area in
which persons under the age of eighteen (18) years are not allowed to be; and
9.3 A person under the age of eighteen (18) years may have access to a restricted area if
‘accompanied either by a parent or a guardlan or by an adult with the consent of a parent
or.a guardian, unless the conditions under which the licence was granted, determines
otherwise,
9.4  Every restricted area must be indicated as such in a manner as préscribed.

10. TRAINING

The: Liquor Licensing Tribunal may, at any time when appropriate, direct that the licence may
rot be issued or should be suspendsd: until the applicant or licensee or manager interms of
section 52, or an employee or employees of the applicant or licensee, has compléted such
training and education as the Liguor Licensing Tribunal requires on a.date to be determined by
the Administration. Not attending such trainifng may lead to the revigw of the liquor licence.

14. SALE OF LIQUOR

11.1 A licensee may not sell or supply liquor from any place other than the licenced area as
indicated-cn the approved plan.

11.2. A licensee may advertise the sale of liquor elsewhere than on the licensed premises.

11.3 The advertisements and the signage must be in accordance with the applicable

regulations and by-laws.
12. SECURITY

12.1 The licensee must at all times be in proper controf of the licensed premises and may
not allow customers to bring any weapons or dangerous ohjects on the: licensed
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Physleal: 3rd Floor | Sunbel Building | 3:Cld Paar Road | Belivlile i 7530
WESTERN CAPE Postal: Private Bag X6 | Sanlamhof | Bellville | 7532
HQUOR AUTHORITY Emall: Liquor.Enquiries@wala.gov.za
1 Tek +27 (0) 21 204 9700 | www.wela.gev.za
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12.2 The licensee must rot allow a suppller of unlawful drugs to be or remain on the
prermises.
123 The licensee must.not allow the sale, use or possession of drugs upon the premises.in

contravention of any law relating to such sale; use or possession.

12.4 Security guards, appointed by the licensee must be on duty at all times during the
operation of the business to'ensure that clients enter the premises in an orderly manner
and espedially exit the licensed premise in an orderly manner and without causing noise
or a nuisance to others, ensure the safety of customers in and around the premises
and exercise sufficient control in and around the premises. The security guards also
have to ensure that no fiquor leaves the licensed premises.

13. AVAILABILITY OF MEALS

Meais, prepared on the premises, are to be available on the licensed premises at all times when
liquor is-sald.

14, TOILETS:

14,1 Adequate and suitable toilet facilities must be provided for the use of patrons on or near
the licensed premises.
14.2 The toilet faciliiies must at all imes be maintained in & neat, tidy and hygieniic condition.

15. STORAGE

15.1 A licensee must store his, her or its liquor on the licensed premises or in such other or
additional place within the Province as may be approved by the Liquor Licensing
Tribunal when granting a licence or by the Presiding Officer, on application, at any time
thereafter.

15.2 A ficensee may not sell, supply or allow the consumption of fiquor in or from such other
or additional place of storage.

16.EMPLOYMENT

161 A 'Iibensee-may not employ a persor under the age of eighteen (18).vears in connection
with the sale or supply of liquor unless such a person is ~

i) -of o above the age of sixteen (16) yEars 808~ rr s
{0 ove ge of sixtéen ( G)yé:ﬁii%@q"_‘ﬁ -
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_ Physical: 3rd Floor | Sunbel Building | 3 Old Paarl Road | Betiville | 7530
WESTERN CAPE Pastal: Private Bag X6 | Sanlarnhaf | Bellviile | 7532
LIQUOR AUTHORITY Email: Liguor.Ehquiries@wcla.gov.za
Tel: +27 {0} 21 204 9700 | www.wela.gov,za

T L A R R T L R e R L R TR NS 2 A L TR ST R L5 sbripgianntieds ;::.-.a;si-.z_r_:;,_“;:_:::x;;I;::,-,__u;;;;-,:_;:::-.J;;1'%_:,-_.-_:_::-.-.:;»_“'.-|E;g|_<',_:5:_e;?;;

(if) undergoing training in catering services; and
(i) apprenticed to the licensee
16.2  An empioyer may not -

'(i') supply liquor to & person as &n inducément to secure his or-her employment;

(it} supply liquor fo an employee instead of wages;

(i) deduct from an em ployee's wages the cost of liguor supplied to the employee or any
-othet persan on his or her behalf; or

(iv)withhold payment of the wages of an employee In lisu of a debt in respect of the sale
or suppiy of liquor.

17. ACCESS TO THE LICENGED PREMISES BY DESIGNATED LIQUOR OFFICER AND
LIQUOR INSPECTOR

A designated liguor. officer and a liquor inspector may exercise the powers referred to in section
74 of the Act, relating to the entry, inspaction and search of the premises at any time when the
business is being conducted and at any time when business may be conducted in terms of the
applicable by-law or hours'as specified in these conditions.

On request from the licensee, manager or person in charge of the licenced premises the
designated liquor officer or liquor inspector must identify him / herself.

18. NOTICE REGARDING OTHER REQUIREMENTS

The granting of this Jicence does not absolve the licensee from his, her or its responsibliity to
comply with the provisions of any other law that may be applicable (including any law.or refating to
business or entertainment. licence requirements, consent uses, departures or any other
requirements prescribed by any other authority) with regard to the conducting.of business on the
licensed premises.

The licensee / manager appointed must familiarise themselves with the conditions and all
legisiation regarding the sale of liquor. Of specific note in this regardare, but not limited to, amongst

others:

(i) Liquor Products Act

(i) Westerh Cape Liquor Act.

{iii} Western Cape Liquor Regulations
{iv) Zoning Regulations and / or Scheme




Physical: 3rd Floor | Sunbsl Building | 3 Oid Paarl Read | Bellville | 7530
WESTERN CAPE Pastal: Private Bag X6 | Sanlamhof | Bellville | 7532
LIGUOR AUTHORITY Email: LiquorEnquiries@wila.dov.za
Tel: +27 (0) 21204 9700 | www.wela.gov.za

" Western Cape Gambling and Raglng Act

{vi) Heaith Regulations

(vii) Fire and Safety Regulations

{viii) Qgccupational Health and Safety Act and Regulations
(ix) Tobacco Products Control Act

(x) Business Licence Regulations

{xi) Entertainment Licence regulations and conditions
{xif) Municipal By-Laws

{xiil) Consumer Protection Act

(xiv) Immigration Act

{xv) Refugee Act

Non-compliance with any of the mentioned statutes is a contravention and may be bro ught to the
attention of the Western Caps Liquor Authority and may lead to the liquor licence being revaoked
or such other sanction may be imposed as provided for in the Act.

18. CONTRAVENTIONS

Any contravention of or failure to comply with one. or more of the conditions of the liquor license
constitutes an offence and may result in the liquor license being revoked or such. other sanction
may be Imposed as provided for in the ‘Act.

20. VICARIOUS RESPONSIBILITY

Thie Licenses needs to acquaint himiself / herself/ it with. the conditions contained in Section 83 of
the Act, which allows for the licensee to be held llable and responsible for all acis or omidsions
committed by the tmanager, agent or employee of the Licensee and such other person will also be
fizble for those actions/omissions committed. by him/her.

21. GENERAL

21.1 If any one-of the conditions of this licence is found to be ilegal or unconstitutional, the
rest of the conditions will remain ‘in force and that section that is found to. be

iltegalfunconstitutional shali be deemed tqubpkgeg ' e restgfthe conditions

Ficoterl o L0 :
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and as if it had not been written at all,
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21.2

Potable water must be avatlable free of charge upon request at all imes when liquor is
sold,

ficer of the Liquor Licensmg Tribunal

{or person acting under power delegated by the Presiding Officer}
WESTERN CAPE LIQUOR AUTHORITY
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